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From: Megan McMillan

To: JCSS Exhibits
Subject: Fully fund Measure 98!
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 6:53:04 PM

Dear Joint Committee on Student Success Members:

This needs to be THE #1 priority for the legislature this session. There is nothing more
impactful, more important, more long-lasting and long-needed than repairing our broken
education system. If you need to, cancel all other meetings and bills and only focus on this. As
a voter, a mom, a taxpayer, and a business leader who needs to hire people, | demand it.

There is nothing more pressing for our government to address than our education system, and
I’m asking you to support H.B. 3427 to help fix it.

Oregon high school graduation rates have been rock bottom for far too long, but we see that
the CTE courses and dropout prevention measures that Measure 98 supports have a huge
impact on graduation rates and readiness for college or a career after high school.

Please support H.B. 3427 to fully fund Measure 98 for the next school year.

Thank you,
Megan McMillan
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